Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 12 December 2022 16:28

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: Prj. Darwin 2 -22-086543-01 - DP Cost

Attachments: Prj. Darwin 2_22-086543-01_Recruitment Questionnaire_V1.docx; Prj. Darwin 2_
22-086543-01_Main Questionnaire_V1.docx; Prj. Darwin 2_22-086543-01_Mobile
Diary_V1.docx

Hi Bibhu,

Please find attached the questionnaire for your review. Kindly have a look and let me know the cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>

Sent: 12 December 2022 02:30 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; Arpita Ghosh <Arpita.Ghosh@ipsos.com>
Subject: RE: Prj. Darwin 2 - DP Kit

Hi Sachin,

It’s more than 95% similar to the previous wave — most of the previous round’s questions are there (a very few have
been removed) and a few new questions like T1aT to T1h have been added.

A new top break (Vuse Aware Non Trier) have been added.
Best regards,

Debsubhra

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 12 December 2022 14:14

To: Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>

Cc: Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; Arpita Ghosh <Arpita.Ghosh@ipsos.com>
Subject: RE: Prj. Darwin 2 - DP Kit

Hi Debsubhra,
Thanks for head up.
Can you please let me know this study is how much similar with old wave?

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>

Sent: 12 December 2022 11:40 AM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; Arpita Ghosh <Arpita.Ghosh@ipsos.com>
Subject: Prj. Darwin 2 - DP Kit




